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MEMORANDUM FOR: Roger J. Mattson, Director TNovakDivision of Systems Integration

Richard H. Vollmer, Director
Division of Engineering

FROM: Darrell G. Eisenhut, Director
Division of Licensing

SUBJECT: NEED FOR ADDITIONAL WITNESS DESIGNATIONS FOR
BYRON OL PROCEEDING ON CONTENTIONS 28 AND 63

Contention 28 in the Byron OL proceeding raises a question concerning the
analysis of potential adverse systems interations; Contention 63 concerns
the analysis and classification of plant structures, systens and components.
Copies of these contentions are attached.

At present, witnesses have been assigned from the Reliability and Risk
Assessment Branch (F. Coffman) and the Reactor Systems Branch (W. Jensen).
OELD case attorneys have asked that additional witnesses be assigned from
Mechanical Engineering Branch, Quality Assurance Branch, and Instrumentation
& Control Systems Branch to address these contentions.

We ask that you assign appropriate witnesse from these br.anches. Please
contact the Project Manager, L. 01shan (x28929), for further information.
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